From: Gomez, Mark

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nair, Gopakumar

Cc: xtong@otgenv.com; chuck.pardini@arcadis-us.com; Amy.GoldbergDay@arcadis-us.com

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000293, City of Oakland Municipal Service Center, 7101 Edgewater Drive, Oakland
Date: Friday, June 28, 2013 5:43:41 PM

Thank you, Dilan, for your straight-forward approach and willingness to work together on
this. We will consult our schedules and get back to you next week with a good time for all
of us. Nice to meet you.

Mark Gomez

Supervisor, Environmental Protection & Compliance

Environmental Services Division

City of Oakland | Public Works Agency | APWA Accredited Agency
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5301 | Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-7314 | (510) 238-7286 Fax

mmgomez@oaklandnet.com

Report A Problem | Public Works Agency Call Center | (510) 615-5566
www.oaklandpw.com | pwacallcenter@oaklandnet.com | Mobile app: SeeClickFix

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 5:32 PM

To: Nair, Gopakumar; Gomez, Mark

Cc: xtong@otgenv.com; chuck.pardini@arcadis-us.com; Amy.GoldbergDay@arcadis-us.com
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000293, City of Oakland Municipal Service Center, 7101 Edgewater
Drive, Oakland

Hi Gopal and Mark:

Thank-you coming to the our office today to discuss the path to closure for the City of Oakland’s
Municipal Service Center fuel leak case. It was a productive meeting and a pleasure to meet you
both and your consultants. As discussed in today’s meeting, lets plan on scheduling a meeting in
August after you have collected another round of groundwater sampling results and have digested
some of the information we discussed today including addressing the high benzene concentrations
in wells, validating the monitoring well network with respect to producing valid concentration data
and free product observations, updating the risk assessment to include the May 2013 ESLs,
synthesizing the soil data to address the fill issues, potential rebound in wells where ozone has
been injected, and plume length delineation. | have attached a word file with an example of a
tabular SCM for your use and will forward you the Data Gap Identification Tool (DGIT) in separate
emails as the file is too large to send in one email.

| could meet with your team on August 2 or 9 to discuss your findings. Please let me know if either
of these dates works for you and | will reserve the conference room.

| look forward to our next meeting.

Thanks,
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Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Nair, Gopakumar [mailto:GNair@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 9:18 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO293 - 7101 Edgewater, Oakland

Dilan,

Just wondering, if you have a projector at your office that we could use for the presentation this
afternoon?

Gopal Nair

Environmental Specialist, Environmental Services Division
City of Oakland | Public Works Agency

250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5301 | Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-6361 | (510) 238-7286 Fax

Report A Problem | Public Works Agency Call Center | (510) 615-5566
www.oaklandpw.com | pwacallcenter@oaklandnet.com | Mobile app: SeeClickFix

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Nair, Gopakumar
Subject: RE: RO293 - 7101 Edgewater, Oakland

Hi Gopal:

| think having a meeting before you submit the request for closure is a great idea. The next two
weeks are quite busy for me but | could meet the week of the 17th, Monday June 17 or Friday June
21 in the afternoon would be the best for me. Please let me know if either of these days works for

you. | look forward to discussing the site with you.
Thank-you

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
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO293 - 7101 Edgewater, Oakland

Dilan,

I’'m following up on our conversation from couple of weeks ago about the LOP case for 7101
Edgewater Drive in Oakland (RO0000293). We are in the process of submitting a site closure
request/ report, and would like to meet with you for a presentation and discussion about the site.
Please let me know, if you prefer to have a discussion before or after we submit the report.

Thanks.

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

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 4:07 PM

To: 'gnail@oaklandnet.com’

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO293 - 7101 Edgewater, Oakland

Hi Gopal: | solved the mystery! The case is ours and your case worker is Dilan Roe, who is cc’d.
Evidently this case is an LOP case AND a Site Cleanup Program (SCP) case, | clicked on the green dot
on the Geotracker map which was a SCP case, which indicated a RWQCB lead. The red dot
indicates an LOP case with our oversight.

Thank you,
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Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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